October 7, 2014
TO: Brown County
200 S. Broadway Room 111

Brownwood, Texas 76801

FROM: CDH Holdings LLC
601 Carnegie St.
Brownwood, Texas 76801
RE: BCAD #28733
804 E. Hall St, Bangs, Texas 76823
Dear Sir/Madam,
I'am writing to request relief from penalties and fees incurred on above referenced property.

| receive my property tax statements after October 1% every year and make all payments on time by
Jan. 31" to avoid any penalty or increased expense for all my rental properties. | currently pay for 25 tax
statements totaling over $53,000 in Brown County alone. | paid 24 of them in January, thinking it was

all of them.

On October 8, 2013, | experienced engine failure on approach to Brownwood Regional Airport and
crashed. This caused extensive burns to 24% of my body placing me in ICU at Parkland Burn Unit in
Dallas. I have a son in Brownwood who did his best to continue my responsibilities as well as his during
recovery, however, this one property slipped by us without knowing.

| was notified in July 2014 of the delinquent tax and immediately paid all the base tax due. See
Attached. |am asking this entity to release me from further expense of $796.56 in penalties and fees.

Regretfully,

T (- Ml oy

Thomas C. Hall, Pres

Necember 15, 2.0/



